Please click price below and you will be redirected to our pharmacy.

Myrbetriq



Mirabegron reduces muscle spasms of the bladder and urinary tract. Mirabegron is used to treat overactive bladder with symptoms of frequent or urgent urination and urinary incontinence.

Active ingredient: Mirabegron

Brand(s):Miratas

Manufacturer: Intas

Disease(s):Muscle Spasms Of The Bladder And Urinary Tract

Myrbetriq 50mg

| | Per pill | Per Pack | Order |
|-----------------------|----------|-----------------------------------------|-------------|
| 30 tablet | \$ 2.50 | \$ 74.95 | Add to cart |
| 60 tablet | \$ 2.33 | \$ 139.95 \$149.90 | Add to cart |
| 90 tablet | \$ 2.22 | \$ 199.95 \$224.85 | Add to cart |
| Free AirMail shipping | | | |
| 120 tablet | \$ 2.17 | \$ 259.95 \$299.80 | Add to cart |
| Free AirMail shipping | | | |
| 180 tablet | \$ 2.00 | \$ 359.95 \$449.70 | Add to cart |
| Free AirMail shipping | | | |

Mirabegron tablets

What is mirabegron?

Mirabegron reduces muscle spasms of the bladder and urinary tract. Mirabegron is used to treat overactive bladder with symptoms of frequent or urgent urination and urinary incontinence.

Mirabegron may also be used for purposes not listed in this medication guide.

Important Information

You should not use mirabegron if have severe kidney disease, severe liver disease, or severe uncontrolled hypertension (high blood pressure). Before taking this medicine

You should not use mirabegron if you are allergic to it, or if you have:

- severe kidney disease;
- severe liver disease; or
- · severe uncontrolled hypertension (high blood pressure).

To make sure mirabegron is safe for you, tell your doctor if you have:

- kidney disease;
- liver disease;
- · high blood pressure;
- · urination problems; or
- trouble emptying your bladder (very little urine or a weak stream of urine).

It is not known whether mirabegron will harm an unborn baby. Tell your doctor if you are pregnant or plan to become pregnant. It is not known whether mirabegron passes into breast milk or if it could harm a nursing baby. You should not breast-feed while using this medicine